
From: Parapanou, Sophia <Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 Nov 2023 06:32:59
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DCON(A)/22/0105 - Breckey Ley, Old Town Lane, Nowton
Attachments: 

  

From: Chris Snow <Chris.Snow@niallmclaughlin.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 6:43 PM
To: Yuill, Amey <Amey.Yuill@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Parapanou, Sophia <Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DCON(A)/22/0105 - Breckey Ley, Old Town Lane, Nowton
 
Payment receipt as requested

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <donotreply@pay.westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Date: Thu, Nov 23, 2023 at 6:40 PM
Subject: West Suffolk Council Payment Receipt
To: <graham@snudden.com>

West Suffolk Council
West Suffolk House, Bury St Edmunds, IP33 3YU

Payment Receipt

Payment Reference: WEB-06208238

Payment Date: 23/11/2023 18:37

Customer
Graham Snudden
Peacock House Little Whelnetham Bury St. Edmunds GB IP30 0DG

Thank you for your payment. We will credit each respective account with the payment value made within one working 
day.

Payment details

Description Your reference VAT  Amount
Planning Application DC/22/0105/FUL Breckey Ley IP29 5LT  £0.00  £116.00
Total paid £116.00

If you have any query relating to your payment then please contact Customer Services either by telephone on 01284 
763233 or by email to customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk. Please ensure that you quote your payment reference in all 
communications.

Kind regards

West Suffolk Council

mailto:donotreply@pay.westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:graham@snudden.com
mailto:customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk


https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

VAT No 315 3313 42

 
 
Chris Snow
Senior Architect
 

 
Bedford House
125-133 Camden High Street
London NW1 7JR   UK
T: +44 (0)20 7485 9170 
W: www.niallmclaughlin.com
 
PRIVACY AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
It is the responsibility of the recipient to protect its own systems 
from viruses and other harmful codes or programmes. We have 
endeavoured to eliminate such viruses, codes and programmes 
from e-mails and we accept no liability for any that remain.
 
This document, and any attachment to it, is intended for the 
addressee only. It may contain information that is confidential 
and/or copyright material. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail, any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
No responsibility is accepted for any action taken or not taken in 
reliance on the contents. If this message was received in error please 
use the ‘reply’ facility to inform us of the misdirection.

 

From: Yuill, Amey <Amey.Yuill@westsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 3:07 PM
To: Chris Snow <Chris.Snow@niallmclaughlin.com>; Parapanou, Sophia <Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DCON(A)/22/0105 - Breckey Ley, Old Town Lane, Nowton
 
Hi Chris, 
 
A householder fee is for existing dwelling extensions or alterations etc., however, this is a Full Planning 
Application discharge of condition, so the fee is £116.
 
Kind regards, 
 

Amey Yuill 
Senior Planning Officer
Planning Development

Direct dial:  01284 757297
Email:  Amey.Yuill@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you 
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please 
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any 
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in 
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. 
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so 
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or 
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to 
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this 
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our 
website: How we use your information
 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/&data=05%7C01%7CDMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C839ce6472f5341cb671e08dbecb733ae%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C638364043817927199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uoPzD1T8xugdpubyzigbG+7cEP6yix9bewdQtY4ulf4=&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.niallmclaughlin.com/&data=05%7C01%7CDMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7C839ce6472f5341cb671e08dbecb733ae%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C638364043817927199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Mb1Xwc4tzlxKtwS4DyuEwdqBg8eTogPAw2ZoAiDpzkk=&reserved=0
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From: Chris Snow <Chris.Snow@niallmclaughlin.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 3:02 PM
To: Parapanou, Sophia <Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk>; Yuill, Amey <Amey.Yuill@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DCON(A)/22/0105 - Breckey Ley, Old Town Lane, Nowton
 
Hi Sophia and Yuill
 
I had thought it was a householder application (£35) but are you treating it as a non-householder?  I just need to confirm for the 
client.  Thanks
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Chris Snow <Chris.Snow@niallmclaughlin.com>
Subject: DCON(A)/22/0105 - Breckey Ley, Old Town Lane, Nowton
 
Good afternoon 
 
We have been instructed by the planning officer to advise you on the application reference and request 
payment. The fee is £116.00 and can be paid via our website here: Pay online (westsuffolk.gov.uk) you 
will receive an email from the authority when payment is made, we ask that you send a copy of the 
email receipt by return.
 
Kind regards
 

Sophia Parapanou 
Technical Support
Systems and Technical Support

Direct dial:  01284 757218
Email:  Sophia.Parapanou@westsuffolk.gov.uk
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
 

  
******************************************************************* This email is confidential and intended solely 
for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this 
email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been swept for the 
presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to 
ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of 
this email or attachments. ********************************************************-W-S- 
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
******************************************************************* This email is confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 
you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this 
email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although 
the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council cannot accept 
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S- 
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